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Four Priests Retire

The Pastoral Office announced
today the retirement of four
pastors and the resignation, for
health reasons, of a fifth.

Retired are Fathers Roy F.
Hagerty, John L. Maxwell, and
George Vogt, and Msgr. Philip
McGhan. Father Daniel V. Ho-
gan is on. three months’ leave
from pastoral dutles at §t. Ber-
nard’s, Scipio Center; St. Hilary,
Genoa, and St. Issac Jogues,

Fleming.

Father Hagerty, a Rochester-
ian ordained in 1927, had been
pastor since 1953 of St. Joseph’s
Livonia; St. William, Conesus,
and St. Margaret’s Chapel,
Conesus Lake. Earlier, he served

Priests Council,

nearly 20 years as an assistant at
St. Ambrose.

Father Maxwell, a wartime
chaplain in the Navy, retired
from the pastorate of St. Vincent
de Paul, Churchville, which he
had held since 1957. Father Max-

well was first resident pastor of
o’s, Hilton, and then pastor

Le
of@t Cregory, Marion. He is a

native of Macedon and was or-

dained in 1928.

Father Vogt, named pastor of
Good Shepherd, Henrietta, in
1946, also served St. Joseph’s,
Rush, from there for several
years. A member of St. Bernard’s

class of 1927, he took an M.A."

degree at St. Bonaventure and
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taught at St. Andrew’s Seminary
from 1936 until 1939. For the next
seven years, he was diocesan’ di- -

Tector of the Confraternity of

Christian. Doctrine. He was
brought up in Holy Redeemer
parish.

Msgr. McGhan retired be-

cause of illness from the pastor-

ate of Sg. Poter and Paul, Elmira.

He ig a patiept at St. Joseph’'s
Hospital, Elmira, where he was

chaplain and a teacher for the 28
years preceding his appointment
as pastor. He is a native of
Romulus- and was ordained in
1937.

Father Hogan/, of the class of
(Continued on Page 2)

Biggest news of the week are
the clergy changes announced on
Page 2. But there were plenty of

.other happenings also.

There is a report on the month-
ly meeting of the Priests’ Council
on Page 7; coverage of the school
administrators’ meeting on
Page 7; and a wrapup on that
annual wonder, high school
graduation day, on Page 8.

With - controversy building
over gun control legislation our
“road man”, Charles Randisi
took his weekly guestion ‘“What

Do You Think?” to Webster

- and came back w1th a wide spec-

trum of answers. His feature is
on Page 8.

%
In his weekly column “Pastor-

al Perspective”, Bishop Joseph
L. Hogan uses the recent ordin-
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Bishop Joseph L Hogan today named new pastors

for seven parishes.

He announced the retirement of four pastors and
the temporary release of a fifth on sick leave, and also

listed seven special assignments.
The pastorates affected are in Elmira and in Living-

ston, Steuben and Cayuga counties,

County, outside Rochester.

Msgr. John F. Duffy, pastor of
St. Mary's, Dansville, for the past
three years, goes to Addison,
trading places with Father Rich-
ard C. O’'Connell, who has been
pastor of St. Catherine’'s for
nearly the same period.

Msgr. Duffy directed “the dio-
cesan office of the Propagation
of the Faith Society for the eight
years preceding his first pastor-
ate. He is a native of Rochester
and has been a priest since 1946.

Father O’Connell, from Clifton
was ordained in 1951
and- was an assistant at St.
Agnes, Avon, when he was ap-
pointed to St. Catherjpe’s.

- Father Egan, an Aub man,
moves up from St. n the
Evangelist, Clyde, where he has
been associate pastor since
1967. He was with the Army Air
Force in the Pacific area for 40
months of World War II, and
was ordained to the priesthood
in 1954.
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. FATHER FOY .
Father Edward J. Foy, pastor

of St. Cecilia’s, Elmira, for the
past five years, now becomes ad-

(Continued on Page 2)

Diocesan

Appointments

Retiring

Rev. Roy F. Hagerty, from St. Joseph'’s, Livonia; St.
William, Conesus; St. Margaret, Conesus Lake
Rev. John L. Maxwell from St. Vincent de Paul,

Churchville.

Rev. George Vogt, from Good Shepherd, Henrietta.
Msgr. Philip McGhan, from|Ss Peter and Paul,

Elmira.

Temporarily Resigned as Pastor

Rev. Daniel V. Hogan, from St. Bernard’s, Scipio
Center, St. Hilary, Genoa, and St. Isaac Jogues, Flem-

ing.

New Pastors Appointed

Msgr. John F. Duffy to be pastor of St. Catherine’s,
{Continued on Page 2)

Principals Hold Meetings

ations of new priests to discuss
the present-day demands on the
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pnesthood as well as the time-
less duties involved. Page 3.
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